

MARCHAM PARISH COUNCIL

To: All Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held in the residents' lounge, Duffield Place, Marcham on Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> April, 2018 at 7.30 p.m. for the transaction of the business stated below.

Mrs. L.A. Martin  
Clerk of the Council  
(Tel: 01865 391833)

Orchard House,  
90 Howard Cornish Rd.,  
Marcham,  
Abingdon,  
Oxon. OX13 6PU

---

A G E N D A

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
  - a) To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda under consideration at this meeting.
  - b) To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests (if any)
  - c) To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> March, 2018

To agree the minutes of the meeting as a correct record
4. Matters arising from the meeting held on 14<sup>th</sup> March, 2018
5. Public Participation

An opportunity for the public to bring parish matters to the attention of the Council.
6. Planning Matters
  - a) Decisions on previous planning applications

To note decisions on previous application
  - b) Applications dealt with prior to the meeting

None received
  - c) Applications for consideration at the meeting

P18/V0624/HH Demolition of existing garage, construction of two storey extension to form grand parent annex. Construct new garage and extend dropped kerb to A415.

Stone Cottage

For: Mr and Mrs. A. McRae

P18/V0769/HH Alterations to wall to form new access, drive and erection of 2 bay open port garage  
12 Frilford Road  
For: Mr. A. Allan

P18/V0770/Listed Building Alterations to wall to form new access, drive and erection of 2 bay open port garage  
12 Frilford Road  
For: Mr. A. Allan

7. District Councillor's Report  
To receive a report on District Council matters from Cllr. Mrs. C. Webber
8. County Councillor's Report.  
To receive a report on County Council matters from Cllr. R. Webber including reference to A415 air quality and speed limit.
- 9 Oxford Cambridge Expressway  
To consider presentation by the Highways Agency and any comments by the Parish Council.
10. Paths within new developments
  - a) To receive update report on paths linking Pye Homes estate with Matthew Homes estate. To consider any Parish Council action.
  - b) To receive update report on paths linking Vanderbilt estate with Taylor Wimpey Estate. To consider any Parish Council action.
11. Community Facilities
  - a) To receive an update report.
  - b) To resolve to instruct the Council's solicitor in regards to the Lease
12. War Memorial

Historic England is currently considering whether the war memorial has special architectural or historical interest.

  - a) To consider and comment on Historic England's report to Secretary of State.
  - b) To consider restoration to the war memorial in time for Remembrance Sunday 2 018
  - c) To consider a grant application to the War Memorial Trust
13. Data Protection – GDPR – 25<sup>th</sup> May, 2018  
To receive a report from the working party
14. Grant Application
  - a) To receive update report on the current position regarding the grant application from Revd. R. Zair
  - b) To consider a draft grant policy
15. Dog Fouling
  - a) To note the location of litter bins/dog waste bins
  - b) To consider any further bins.
16. Thames Water Management Plan  
To consider comments on the Thames Water's Management Plan.  
Available for viewing at <https://corporate.thameswater.co.uk/about-us/our-strategies-and-plans/water-resources/developing-our-next-plan---wrmp19>

17. Street Lighting – North Street  
To consider whether the street light outside of the Post Office in North Street, which currently, is turned off over night, should remain lit, to improve security around the shop.
18. Cothill – White gates traffic calming  
To note that St. Helen Without Parish Council wishes to arrange for the painting of the white gates at Cothill. To consider any Parish Council comments (The gates were once in the parish of Marcham, but owing to parish boundary changes, are now within the parish of St. Helen Without.
19. Cow Lane Allotments
  - a) To receive a report on the increase in charges.
  - b) To consider instructing a pest control firm in regards to the rats.
20. North Street / Howard Cornish Road – verges  
To consider the damage to the verges caused by the parking of vehicles.  
To consider any action on the part of the Parish Council.
21. Correspondence
  - a) Vale of White Horse District Council – A Register of local charities, voluntary and community groups will be started and retained. Invitation to add names of local organisations.
  - b) Vale of White Horse District Council – grant of £174,000 to Wantage Independent Advice Centre
  - c) OALC newsletter
22. Accounts  
To approve accounts for payment as per list circulated to members
23. Matters raised by members for information
24. Items for MAD News
25. Date of Next Meeting: The annual meeting of the Council will be held on Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> May, 2018 at 7.30 p.m. in the residents' lounge at Duffield Place.